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State of Flo..da A OR‘G‘N AL
3 Public Serbice Commission

M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 11, 2000

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Toni J. McC Regulatory Analyst, Division of Telecommunications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 000538-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Stanfield Communications.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
J.L. Stanfield/F.K. Hunt.

NOTE: See a copy of applicant letter to be placed in the docket file. Please call if you
have any questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Florida Public Utility Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FiI. 32399

Phone - (850) 413-6532 / Fax — (850) 413-6533
Telecomrmumications / Toni McCoy

Toni, T 67 72 0

Please change the name on my telephone application from Stanfield Communications to
J.L. Stanfield / F.K. Hunt.

1 also neeq for you to add Frank K. Hunt, as a partner on my application. This business
will be owned and operated by the two of us. All other information on the application
remains the same.

T am not sure if you need Kenny’s (Frank’s) address an phone numbser so; here it is just
m casc.

Frank K. Hunt
2002 Roancke St.

Hyattsville, Md. 20782
(301) 422-7742

Thank you in advance for your help.

Sincgrely,
Fre K M
S,
Julie L. Stanfield
Frank K. Hunt
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